



JD Hogarth School Council Meeting

April 2019

"Working to build a community within Centre Wellington – parents, teachers, administration all working together to provide not only a great education but a great environment for our children."

Present: Michaela Witzke, Hannah Kouwen, Kelly Hall, Jenn T., Shirley Downes, Crysten Miller, Stephen Garipey, Julie Preston, Meghan Lariuli, Sara Avoledo,

1. Call to Order - 18:35
2. Welcome-Introduction
3. Approval of previous minutes - Hannah moves, Crysten seconds
4. Principal's Report - Mrs. Preston
 - Thank you for continued support and those involved in the Dance-a-thon
 - Special thank you to Crysten Miller for taking the lead on another fundraiser
 - Thank you to Mr. Newton's class for picking up garbage in front of the school
 - DJ Mark - Our students are the best students he's ever worked with.
 - Supply teacher in for Arts Day - Best group of students shes ever had, our kids were polite respectful and engaged.
 - Interactive Kindness bulletin board - kids sharing kind comments throughout the school on the board.
 - Media classes are studying real-life action heroes.
 - School newsletter now available on school website
 - Working on numeracy and literacy skills. Kids are building skills at home
 - Future Aces is in its second year. Presenting at CWDHS on May 2nd.
 - Door decorating contest, each class is responsible for decorating with an attribute as the theme
 - World Autism Day was April 2nd - Thanks to everyone who participated.
 - Mindfulness Wednesdays
 - Playground/Outdoor classroom update. The Board and Evergreen have made suggestions for them. Looking for suggestions from parents. **Action:** will share request on FB page. Stephen will create a poll looking for suggestions of additions to the base outdoor classroom
 - Arts Day was successful - Items went home or will be displayed at Open House
 - Skills Ontario competition last week
 - Recess Club 3 times a week.
 - Hogarth Gazette newspaper being published by students
 - Maker Space is available 3 times a week
 - Books and Ball Hockey - new program
 - Activity Board listing all activities - to help organize the many activities available
 - Talent Show is on the horizon - announcements for auditions happening now.
 - EQAO - May 23, 24, 27; Grade 6 - May 28, 29, 30
 - Looking for scribes to assist with kids writing tests. Need about 20 scribes. **Action:** Post about the scribes on FB page. Training is provided. Please call Ms. Thompson, the Resource Teacher, if you are interested.
 - Education Week - Open House for May 6th - CWDHS, May 9th at JDH

- STEM challenges in the classrooms.

5. Treasurer's Report

JD Hogarth P.S.	
Parent Council Financial Report	
As at April 11, 2019	
Account	Balance
SC - Arts Day	3,554.72
SC - Curriculum Enhancement	47.26
SC - Fundraising	6.74
SC - General	5.83
SC - Math & Technology	1,645.63
SC - Outdoor Education	19,733.00
SC - Playground	5,000.00
<u>TOTAL</u>	<u>29,993.18</u>
Account	Ending Balance

SC - Supplies	209.25
SC - PRO Grant General	1,000.00
<u>TOTAL</u>	<u>1,209.25</u>

Fundraising (amounts includes money received less costs)							
School Year	Fresh From the Farm	Open House Fall	Movie Night	Tupper ware	Dance-a-thon	Open House Spring	Thirty-One
2017/2018	2,583.35	155.00	649.76	245.80	3,322.06	570.13	835.50
2018/2019	1,016.00	70.00	282.90	-	2,004.35	-	-

6. New Business

- PRO Grant - Host an event or two at the Sportsplex? **Action:** Kelly will check into the rental costs of the ice pad and pool and send via email.
- April 26th - Into the Spiderverse? Looking for a Key Main Person to run it.
 - Shirley - will lead it
 - Jenn T. will do an inventory to figure out what we need.
- Music Grant. Three R's Music Program - Michaela will reach out to Mrs. Winch to follow up with the school's needs.
- Fundraising - Booster Juice? \$3 or \$4 plus tax. Crysten moved - Did not pass.
- May 1st is the last day for yearbook orders.
- Can we investigate online Toonie Drive to Curriculum Enhancement? **Action:** Sara will approach Mrs. Oliver to find out the process. To start out ASAP and last as long as possible (June 19th?) to allow parents to tack on to any SchoolCash Online orders.
- Ice Cream Truck may come back. **Action:** Crysten will contact Food trucks. Pizza orders again? Victoria's Pizza - Can we do this with school cash online? **Action:** Sara will ask Mrs. Oliver and update the letter to go out to parents. **Action:** Jenn

T. will ask Victoria's Pizza about pricing. Themed baskets - one per classroom.

Action: Michaela will update and send back out to the teachers

- Lisa - Outdoor Classroom. Supposed to hear this month about the Friends for the Environment grant - up to \$8000 and \$350 grant for tree planting.

7. Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm

Next Meeting: May 7, 2019 @ 6:30 pm J.D. Hogarth Library